COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004

MEMORANDUM

TO: Nyasha Smith, Secretary to the Council

FROM: Phil Mendelson, Chairm:

DATE: September 30, 2021

RE: Request to Agendize for the October 5, 2021 Legislative Meeting

This memorandum is to request that the following measures be placed on the agenda for the
October 5, 2021 Legislative Meeting:

* Interim Executive Director of the Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commissions
Schannette Grant Appointment Resolution of 2021

This internal Council resolution appoints Schannette Grant as the Interim Executive
Director of the Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commission, replacing the former Executive
Director, Mr. Gottlieb Simon. This appointment, as with the previous appointment, is on an at
will basis. The appointment is interim to allow for the search to find a permanent Executive
Director.

The draft measure is attached. Please call me or Mr. Evan Cash if you have any questions at

(202) 724-7002.

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers




